

IESO OPO Technical Report Release Sept 1

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2016 09:48:19 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT OPO Technical Report Aug 29 2016 1030AM.DOCX (614.66 kB); OPO Aug 17 PO Briefing_August 16_2016.pdf (886.02 kB); 2016-08-16- LTEP Multi-Ministry-Major Projects v5.pptx (726.25 kB)

Hi Gillian and Phil,

Energy has advised that the IESO is preparing to deliver their technical report to the Minister tomorrow, September 1. This was the date requested by the previous Minister of Energy. The report will simultaneously be published publicly.

Attached is the latest version of the technical report which I gather has been shared with you by Energy's MO. There is one minor change to the forward that will be made today – I will send you the final version as soon as we receive it. Also attached are the latest IESO and Energy briefing materials from the PO briefings we had earlier this month, for your reference.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4764